From: Planning and Safeguarding

To: Susanna Cheng; Planning and Safeguarding
Cc: Jess Fountain; Lindsey Blecher
Subject: RE: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: Notice of Exhibition — Aspect Industrial Estate — Stage 2 Development (SSD-
46516461) and Modification (SSD-10448-Mod-3)
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OFFICIAL
Hi,

Thanks for the email.

| note we have now reviewed and have no comments to provide on the above applications.

Kind Regards,

Deanne Frankel
Planning Manager
Airport Planning and Design

+61 499 640 174
dfrankel@wsaco.com.au
PO Box 397 Liverpool NSW 1871

“3-‘ Western
Sydney
Airport

OFFICIAL
From: Susanna Cheng <susanna.cheng@dpie.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 10:15 AM
To: Planning and Safeguarding <planning@wsaco.com.au>
Cc: Jess Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Lindsey Blecher
<Lindsey.Blecher@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: [SEC=0OFFICIAL] RE: Notice of Exhibition — Aspect Industrial Estate — Stage 2
Development (SSD-46516461) and Modification (SSD-10448-Mod-3)

Hi Deanne,

| apologise for the delayed reply. Yes, please make a submission by 21 November 2022. Thank
you.

Kind regards,
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Susanna Cheng
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2124

T 029274 6026 E susanna.cheng@dpie.nsw.gov.au
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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GOVERNMENT
The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present

and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing
commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.
From: Planning and Safeguarding <planning@wsaco.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 3:22 PM

To: Jess Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Susanna Cheng <susanna.cheng@dpie.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: [SEC=OFFICIAL] RE: Notice of Exhibition — Aspect Industrial Estate — Stage 2
Development (SSD-46516461) and Modification (SSD-10448-Mod-3)

OFFICIAL

Hi Jess,

Is it possible to seek a one week extension to our review of the application?

Kind Regards,

Deanne Frankel
Planning Manager
Airport Planning and Design

+61 499 640 174

dfrankel@wsaco.com.au
PO Box 397 Liverpool NSW 1871
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Airport
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From: Jess Fountain <Jessica.Fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 October 2022 5:53 PM

To: Planning and Safeguarding <planning@wsaco.com.au>

Cc: Susanna Cheng <susanna.cheng@dpie.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Notice of Exhibition — Aspect Industrial Estate — Stage 2 Development (SSD-46516461)
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and Modification (SSD-10448-Mod-3)
Dear WSACO

The Department of Planning and Environment (Department) has received an Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS) for the Aspect Industrial Estate — Stage 2 Development (Warehouse 9)
(SSD-46516461) and a Modification Application and Report for the Aspect Industrial Estate —
Modification 3 (SSD-10448-Mod-3).

The EIS/Modification Report will be publicly exhibited from Tuesday 18 October 2022 to Monday
14 November 2022.

The EIS/Modification Report can be viewed on the Department’s Major Projects website at the
links below from Tuesday 18 October 2022.

The Department invites you to advise on the proposals, including advice on recommended
conditions by Monday 14 November 2022.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Susanna Cheng on (02) 9274 6026 or via email at

susanna.cheng@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Regards

Jess Fountain
DA Coordinator

Energy, Resources and Industry Assessments| Department of Planning and Environment

T 029860 1559 | E jessica.fountain@planning.nsw.gov.au
4PSQ Level 31, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2124

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
NSW

GOVERNMENT
The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Country which always was and

always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we
show our respect for elders past, present and emerging. We are committed to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative
approaches to our work.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This email has been issued by Western Sydney Airport (ABN 81 618 989 272). This email is
confidential, and is for the use of the intended recipient only. This email may also contain legally
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately.
Please then delete both emails (including any attachments) and do not review, re-transmit,
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disclose, disseminate, take other action of reliance or otherwise use their contents. We believe,
but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You take full
responsibility for virus checking. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with our

business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it.

This email has been issued by Western Sydney Airport (ABN 81 618 989 272). This email
is confidential, and is for the use of the intended recipient only. This email may also
contain legally privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender immediately. Please then delete both emails (including any attachments) and do not
review, re-transmit, disclose, disseminate, take other action of reliance or otherwise use
their contents. We believe, but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are
virus free. You take full responsibility for virus checking. If the content of this email is
personal or unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it.



